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14™ June 2007 Reg No: P0395-02
Dear Mr Shiel

I refer to your letter received by the Agency on 15™ February 2007 in respect of your
existing licence.

The Agency has amended your Licence Reg. No. P0395-02 under Section 96(1)(b) and
(c) of the EPA Acts 1992 and 2003 to incorporate the limited change requested. The
amendment shall be read in COl’l_]UIlCthl’l w1th your existing licence, Reg. No. P0395-

02.

Attached is the formal IPPC Llcence Techmcal Amendment wh1ch should be attached
to the existing Licence Reg. No. P0395-02.

If 'you have any further queries please contact Siobhan McDonnell at telephone no.
021 — 487 5540. :

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Berney !

Programme Officer

Office of Climate Change

Licensing & Resource Use
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